20 members & 7 guests present. Director David Stevens and all Executive Board Members except Joyce McLean were present

General Membership Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m. by President Tom Combs.

Approval of Last Month's Minutes:

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes: Kayla Crowe

Motion Seconded: Hether Fryer Motion Carried with None Opposed

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report was read to the boosters. No questions were asked after reading of report.

Committee Reports:

Audio/Media: No updates.

<u>Chaperone</u>: If you interested in being a chaperone next year and you don't have your background check, you'll need to go ahead and start that process so you can be ready to go.

Color Guard: We will have 40 new color guard members next year.

<u>Concessions:</u> We met with PFG to set up an account so that we can have food delivered during the season. Also, there's a lot of dust in the concession stand from the construction so we will need to have a big clean out before the season.

Equipment: We have one of each piece of the props finished so once we get those approved, we will get working on them.

Fundraising: No updates.

Hydration: Jeanie has ordered the coolers for upcoming freshman and a few extras.

Medical: No updates.

Merchandising: No updates.

Publicity: No updates.

Sponsorship: We are sending out the letters to the businesses in the chamber.

Uniforms: No updates.

Volunteer Coordinator: No updates.

Website: No updates.

Old Business

- Band Fees
 - Joyce has done a fantastic job of getting our families current.

- Golf Tournament
 - Save the date for next year May 6, 2023

New Business

- Upcoming Events
 - Senior Concert May 12th
 - o Graduation- May 20th
 - o Band Camp July 11th 29th
 - o Fall Trip Orlando- October 11th 15th
- Old Uniform Fundraiser Sale Update
 - o Cannot officially sell until the new uniforms come
 - O We will do a pre-order of the uniforms
 - We will give this year's seniors the opportunity to buy their uniform, and then everyone else will just get what they get.
 - The price will be between \$100 and \$200
 - o Need Uniform Fundraiser Sales Chair
- Bylaw Review Proposed changes were read by secretary Emily Talley. This was the final reading.
 - Motion to accept the proposed changes to bylaws
 - Darrell Gee
 - Seconded Kayla Crowe
 - Motion carried with none opposed
- Board Nominations
 - President
 - Vice President
 - Secretary
 - o Treasurer
 - Leigh DeWitt
 - o Co-Treasurer
 - Virginia Swords
- Elections
 - All positions were elected by acclamation
 - President
 - Tom Combs
 - Vice President
 - Tiffany Wyles
 - Secretary
 - Emily Talley
 - Treasurer
 - Leigh DeWitt
 - Co-Treasurer
 - Virginia Swords
- Open Chair Positions

- o Audio/Media
- o Chaperone
- o Equipment Co-Chair
- o Sponsorship
- Pass the pie
 - David Stevens

Director Remarks

- We're excited about 40 members in the color guard. It fits in our plan for the future of where we want to be in the next few years. Mr. Calhoun has a big plan for them this year.
- We have our drum majors Kaylon Wyles, Madison Forbess, and Gavin Faught
- We are looking for another drum major podium. If anyone has connections with scaffolding that we can use please let me know
- The school will be turning off the water at some point turning the summer to make repairs, so we may not be able to use the school bathrooms during camp. We will be able to use the stadium and FFA bathrooms
- Welcome to new parents. Please find a place to volunteer.
- Six Flags was great. The program really needed it. Thanks to everyone who helped out.
- Band concert attire is all black. Seniors wear black and white. Mr. T will come in and read the senior forms. Senior plaques are being made.
- I want to do a band cleanup day. We need to come up with a plan to consolidate and organize the trophies. We will make a plaque for each year, and put more on the wall so they aren't on the floor. If you know someone that needs a donation of trophies, let me know. We can utilize the space for chair and instrument storage.
- We had a turf meeting. We should be able to use the field more than ever before. We need to be cognizant of the fact that everyone is going to be very sensitive of it because of it's cost. No one is on it during our class time, so hopefully we can be on it during then
- All black during graduation
- Optional practices during June on Thursdays from 5-7:30
- Football game schedule is set. Please reserve all of those dates and a couple extra in case we make playoffs
- Contest dates will be September 24, October 1, 8 (Bartlett), 22, 29 (Bandmasters)
- Equipment and uniforms will need a lot of help next year
- We need someone for sound system. I will keep Tim's number as an emergency but we need someone to work the sound system.
- A shout out to senior parents. I am really impressed with how well they are handling senioritis
- Kaylon Wyles and Nathan Owen did great at All-State.
- New uniforms are still slated to come at the end of July.

Motion to adjourn: Rebecca Green Motion seconded: Darrell Gee Motion carried with none opposed

Meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Next meeting is month June 13, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.